From: Keith Labedz

To: Deborah J. Bortot; Heather A. Jones
Subject: FW: (9IS questions re:

Date: Monday, November 22, 2021 12:21:57 PM

| told Sean I’'m routing this to you.

Thanks.
Keith
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From: Suzanne L. Meyer <slmeyer@oge.gov>
Sent: Friday, July 16, 2021 12:18 PM

To: Sean Croston {()I(®) >
Subject: RE: question about two [QIS) ?

Hi Sean,

Based on my review of (S]]
|

Best,

Suzanne
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From: Suzanne L. Meyer <slmeyer@oge.gov>
Sent: Friday, January 29, 2021 4:40 PM

To: Sean Croston {(9)I(®) >
Subject: RE: question about two [QIS) ?

Hi Sean,

It appears in both cases that they would be considered [QI&)

A primary factor in whether QIS

I Tt doesn’t appear to be the case with ({2

_ | agree with your analysis.

Best,

Suzanne
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From: Suzanne L. Meyer <slmeyer@oge.gov>
Sent: Friday, January 29, 2021 12:18 PM

To: Sean Croston (G >
Subject: RE: question about two QIS ?

Hi Sean,

Is that the correct I 2J(b)(5)

Thanks,

Suzanne
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From: Suzanne L. Meyer <slmeyer@oge.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, January 06, 2021 1:04 PM

To: Sean Croston {(IE) >; Elaine Newton <enewton@oge.gov>; Cary Williams
5(b)(6) >

Subject: RE: New Desk Officer

Thanks, Elaine.

Thank you, Sean. | look forward to working with you and Cary, as well. | actually sat in on your
OGE Annual Ethics Summit run-through with Lorna, Jeff, etc., in our small conference room,
with all those lovely refreshments, pp—pre-pandemic. It was a great session. | think you all did

something similar for a recent IEC meeting.

Cary, | think I've met you one time or another, or at least seen you. I've been in and out of
ethics at various agencies for over 15 years.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if | can be of any assistance.

Best,



Suzanne

Suzanne Meyer
Desk Officer/Ethics Specialist
U.S. Office of Government Ethics

202-482-9249 | suzanne.meyer@oge.gov
www.oge.gov | @OfficeGovEthics
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From: Elaine Newton <enewton@oge.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, January 06, 2021 11:49 AM

To: Cary Williams (1G] >; Sean Croston {(IG)] >
Cc: Suzanne L. Meyer <slmeyer@oge.gov>

Subject: New Desk Officer

Good morning,

OGE has decided to temporarily reassign my desk officer duties to other OGE staff members
during transition. Effective immediately, Suzanne Meyer will take over all desk officer duties
for the Federal Reserve System Board of Governors. Suzanne’s contact information is



simever@oge.gov, 202-482-9249.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks, Elaine

Elaine Newton

Associate Counsel

U.S. Office of Government Ethics
1201 New York Ave., NW, Suite 500
Washington, DC 20005-3915
Telephone: 202-482-9265

OGE Confidential Notice: This message may contain Controlled Unclassified Information (CUI)
that requires safeguarding or dissemination control under applicable law, regulation, or
Government-wide policy. This email, including all attachments, may constitute a Federal
record or other Government property that is intended only for the use of the individual or
entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient or the employee or agent
responsible for delivering the transmission to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any dissemination, distribution, copying or use of this email or its contents is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender by responding to
the email and then immediately delete the email.



From: David J. Apol

To: "Sean Croston"

Subject: RE: voicemail for Cary on March 30, 2020
Date: Friday, September 17, 2021 10:57:06 AM

Thanks Sean. Very helpful.
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